
Jan. 21, 2016 
 

A D D E N D U M #3 
 

RFP/16/064 MUNICIPAL STANDARDS WEBSITE 
 

This is Addendum #3 for RFP/16/064 this informs you of the following: 
 

1. Answer to several questions requested.    
2. Zip File available upon request from Bret.taylor@lansingmi.gov or slr@lbwl.com  for examples 

of information to be included in the website. 
  

 
This addendum notice shall be signed below and returned with your proposal. Please list the signed 
“Addendum #3 received” and date received with your submittal.  Any proposal received without this addendum 
and notation may be declared non-responsive. 

 
Stephanie Robinson CPPB 

 
 

This undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum #3 
This ___day of _________, 2016 
               
 By   _______________________________ 
 
 For _______________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
CITY OF LANSING 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

1232 Haco Dr. 
Lansing, Michigan 48912 

(517) 702-6197 
http://www.lansingmi.gov/purchasing 

 
 
       Virg Bernero, Mayor 
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1. Question: Is this a new requirement? If not, can you please provide the name of the 
incumbent, the current contract value and eligibility criteria to re-compete? 

This is a brand new requirement for the City of Lansing.  The City has had special 
specifications, provisions, and drawings for years, but has never reviewed and published 
all of them in one place.  The City generally follows standard construction practices, 
including MDOT specifications.  However, the City has supplemented these standard 
construction practices with its own specifications, but the City has never thoroughly 
organized and published all of these special specifications, drawings, and provisions. 

2. As RFP has stated on page # 1, Please submit three (3) typewritten copies (3 unbound)of 
your completed proposal up to but not later than, 3:00 PM local time in effect Jan. 19, 
2016. And On page # 13, under heading How to Respond, Please respond to this RFP 
by submitting six copies (5 bound, 1 unbound) of a written proposal by the date and 
time specified above. 

Question:  How many copies we need to submit for this requirement, three or six? 

One original and 2 copies unbounded. (3) 

3.  The RFP has listed out the requirement contents on page # 3, “CONTENTS”  

Question: We are unable to find below listed contents in the whole requirement 
document. Can you please suggest us where they are located or provide us the missing 
sections? 

• Introduction & Background 
• Project Objectivities 
• Requirement of Proposal 

Please disregard this set of contents.  All of the sections as related to the project 
description are included under the heading “PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE 
OF SERVICES.” 

4. In “Instructions to Respondents, Terms and Conditions” RFP’s d) - Each Respondent 
shall include in its proposal, in the format requested thereof, the cost of performing the 
work. The prices set forth in the proposal by the Respondent shall remain effective 90 
days from the time of the proposal opening (page # 5) 

While in Deadline for Submission - All proposals must be received on or before Jan. 19, 
2016, by 3:00 p.m. Pricing must be valid for 120 days after this date. No oral, telephone, 
fax or email proposals will be accepted. (page # 13) 

Question: Please clarify the number of days for price validity --- is it 90 days or 120 
days?   

120 days.  



5. In Section “Project Description”, RFP states that we can present up to 3 alternatives of a 
web-based layout for consideration by the PSD. The layout should be in a format that is 
user friendly and intuitive. 
Question: Do we need to provide 3 design screen layouts with the proposal response or 
after contract award? Please clarify. 
This is considered a part of Task III after award of the project. 

6. Question: How many projects do we need to provide under the Evaluation Criteria 
“Experience”? 

The responder should be able to demonstrate the ability to do the work requested in the 
RFP.  This is one of the measures we will use to evaluate the responders. 

7. Question: What are the technical specifications of the current site including CMS, plug-
ins, and third party systems? 

There is no current site.  It is anticipated that the City’s current website will point to the 
new site that is created. 

8. Question: Does the department have any preference for technology and CMS? 

The department would like the site to be simple enough that it can be easily and quickly 
updated.  The City’s goal is to get the information organized and published.  Our goal is 
not to create a complex internet site, but to have information available to both inside and 
outside customers.  The site should be similar to the example websites given in the 
proposal. 

9. Question: Would you like the site to be externally hosted or preferred on premise? If on 
premise, can you please provide the details regarding current environment? 

We expect that the site will be hosted externally with links from the current City’s 
website. 

10. Question: Do you have a go-live date for the new site? 

This is given in Task IV.  The go-live date will be 90-days after the purchase order is 
issued. 

11. Question: What are the current metrics associated with the website? 

We expect the site will be consistent with the three acceptable products that were 
referenced in the Project Description. 

 
12. Question:Is the text available in a computer-readable (ie non-PDF) format?  Or is conversion 

and transcription of existing information to be a part of this contract? 

 The text is in both Microsoft Word and PDF formats.  Most of the text for this project was first 
 produced in a computer-readable format generally using Microsoft Word.  It is anticipated that 
 the review will find that the City is lacking in some municipal standards, and these will be 
 written and/or refined as part of this project. 



13. Question:Are the present graphics (diagrams, etc.) acceptable as-is, or do you want those to 
be redrawn or updated? 

 The majority of the graphics will be acceptable as-is.  However, it is expected that there will be 
 some graphics/drawings that will be revised as part of this process.  It is also anticipated that 
 the review will find that the City is lacking in standard drawings, and these will be created 
 and/or refined as part of this project. 

14. Question: Are there editorial workflow requirements (for revising and updating)?  

 Do changes need to be auditable and tracked? 

 Yes, changes to our standards should be able to be tracked for revisions and revision dates. 

15. Question: Are there multiple levels of access required, beyond Admin (edit, change, modify) 
and Anonymous User (public access read-only)? 

 None at this time. 

16. Question: Are there any security requirements for the website? 

 None at this time. 

17. Question:Are there branding standards for the site (Is the desire for a custom look and feel, 
or will a stock format be acceptable)? 

 A stock format will be acceptable.  Please see the examples given in the project description. 

18. Question:Who will be doing the ongoing maintenance once the basic site is set up?  

   Is this to be an ongoing relationship with the selected bidder, or is this to be handed off to 
 your department for future operation once it is up and running? 

 This contract will be reevaluated for an extension(s) and is subject to a mutual agreement 
 between the contractor and the City.   

19. Question:Is cloud hosting acceptable, or is it intended to be set up on City servers? 

 It is expected that this site will be hosted externally. 

20. Question:Are there any other questions from other bidders? 

 There are other questions from other bidders.  An addendum will be issued to address these 
 questions and give all bidders the same information. 

  


